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Jo Marchetti
London Southend Airport
By e-mail

18 October 2024
Dear Jo

ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS: ADOPTION OF ROUND 4
AIRPORT NOISE ACTION PLAN

Thank you for submitting your airport’s Noise Action Plan as required under the
Environmental Noise (England) Regulations 2006.

| consider that the Noise Action Plan meets the requisite requirements of the Regulations,
and | am happy to confirm that | have adopted it in line with the Regulations.

As you are designated as the competent authority for the Noise Action Plan, you should
now publish it within 28 days of this letter, as set out in Defra’s guidance sent to airport
operators in February 2022.

Yours sincerely,

EMMA HARDY MP
Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs
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